
1

FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES

February 18, 2016

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Berbee at 5:00 p.m.

Members Present: Nevin Taylor, Henk Berbee, Mark Reams

Others Present: Katie Hensel, Terry Emery, Jenny Hutchinson, Tim Aslaner, Aaron 
Story, Floyd Golden

Approval of Minutes: The minutes for the meeting on January 21, 2016 were approved 
as presented.

AGENDA:

Citizen Comments:

Comments from Finance Director: Mr. Berbee commented the Finance Department 
when we had the retreat Saturday, we heard from Council that they are in favor of the 
type of work that is produced. 

Mrs. Hutchinson said she does not have a physical report available. As of January 1, 
2016, we converted to our new software and we have not completed the month end yet 
for January. We actually have that scheduled for next week. She is going to give some 
numbers but they have not been reconciled with the bank yet. 

Mrs. Hutchinson pointed out that the income tax is at 1.6 million for the month, which is 
very similar to what we had this time last year. 

She also mentioned that we will be doing the Moody’s rating call in March for the waste 
water refunding debt, she said we have an opportunity to save a lot on interest over the 
life of the bond. She said the first step with that will be to affirm our rate we currently 
have with Moodys. After the rating call, we will go to the market and refund the rest of 
the bonds. 

Discuss Community Oriented Policing: Mr. Emery said that he is going to let Chief 
Golden explain what the Community Oriented Policing that he has put together will 
accomplish. Chief Golden passed out information to the committee members (see 
attached) explaining what the Community Oriented Policing would consist of and how it 
would operate. 

Chief Golden explained the issue with the grant, we applied for in 2015 and we received 
it and then we did not. He said we are going to be applying for the grant again. Part of the
position for the COP was in the budget for this year. He would like to use that money to 
promote a sergeant to start the COP and then they would need to back fill the patrol 
position. 



2

Mr. Reams asked if the position was already planned, we had just hoped on additional 
funding to offset the costs. Chief Golden agreed with Mr. Reams. Mr. Reams stated we 
are not adding a new position that we hadn’t planned, we just have to fund it a little 
different. Mrs. Hutchinson said the grant was over a three year period and it was total for 
$125,000. She said in 2016 she had over $41,000 in money we should receive as a grant 
reimbursement, which would be the amount we would have to make up in 2016. She said 
she had this position starting January 1st. A promotion can happen right away, but a new 
officer will take time to hire so there are savings that way as well. 

Mr. Taylor said he is a little alarmed about two things. First being that if we would have 
gotten the grant we would have $41,000. If you take the 8,000 that the Chief told us cost 
to promote a sergeant, which would mean we are only paying our patrolman $33,000. 
Mrs. Hutchinson said no the $41,000 would be just the reimbursement part of the grant. 
Mr. Taylor asked then what are we paying our patrolman. Chief Golden said the base 
salary is $45,801.00. Mr. Taylor said he can deal with that amount much easier. Chief 
Golden said with the benefits it brings it up to $77,000. 

Chief Golden said he would like to hire the backfill position as soon as we could, 
however, one of the other factors is that we had an eligibility list. There is one person on 
that list and we have the background check all done but we picked the person before him.
The only thing we would need to do to this person is bring them in for a physical exam 
and him to give notice where he is currently employed. We could possibly have this 
position filled within six weeks. 

Mr. Reams said he would like to move forward with the plan. Mr. Taylor seconded Mr. 
Reams, he did have one question. Mr. Taylor questioned if the other person was not a 
good fit or the person we chose was just a little more qualified. Chief Golden said there 
were three that were qualified for one position, we chose the one with the top score.

Mr. Berbee stated if we are promoting someone from a patrolman to a sergeant and 
backfill that position. He was unsure of the position. Chief Golden said that he will take a
patrolman promote them to sergeant and their duties will be what was defined in the 
handout. The Patrolman will backfill the new sergeant’s position so that their will not be 
a shortage on the patrol side. 

Mr. Emery said these type of topics will be presented to the Council as a whole in work 
sessions. 

Duty Title Changes in Information Technology: Mr. Emery explained as you heard in 
the strategic planning session on Friday is the need for possible positions. Mr. Emery and
Mr. Story have had discussions that go back months. He explained what we are doing 
tonight is taking the existing positions and correcting them in what they should be in duty
titles and what the positions are actually performing for the City. Mr Emery said there is 
a slight monetary amount is why the topic is being presented to the Finance Committee. 
Mr. Story said since he came to the City he has not liked the job titles of the IT staff. He 
would like to clean it up so when you see job descriptions on paper you know exactly 
what it is. Mr. Story passed out information to the Finance Committee on the current job 
titles and what he would like to change the titles to be come. 



3

Mr. Taylor asked if we go to the “E” salary range would eliminate over time. Mr. Story 
answered yes.  

The Finance Committee all agreed to proceed with the changes to the duty title changes 
in Information Technology. 

The next meeting will be March 17th at 5pm.

The meeting was adjourned at 5:36 pm.


